CITY OF CUYAHOGA FALLS, OHIO
April 1, 2021
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To the Drawings and Specifications For
MUD BROOK GREENWAY TRAIL PHASE |

TO ALL BIDDERS:

This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications
and shall be taken into account in preparing proposals and shall become a part
of the contract documents as follows:

The following changes shall be made a part of the contract documents:

THE BID DATE IS EXTENDED TO 12:00 Noon, APRIL 13, 2021

QUESTIONS:

1. Can you please specify the quantity and pay item Spec: Gravel Parking Lot,
376 SY?

Answer: Yes, the quantity is correct. The Pay Item is shown on Sheet #4
of the plan set: “Item shall conform to the requirements of ODOT 304.00, 712.09
and 204.00 and Plan Details.” Detail is #3 on page 30.

2. Can #57 be used rather than #8 as pipe stone bedding for detail on page #33,
detail #67?

Answer: Yes, #57 can be used rather than #8 stone for that detail.

3. Does the City have a dump site for the excavated and haul quantity?
Answer: No.

4. Can you please clarify the pay items and quantities for ltem #203: Excavation
and Embankment, As per Plan, 8,855 CY and ltem #203: Haul Excess Soil
Offsite, 7520 CY?

Answer: ltem #203: Excavation and Embankment, As Per Plan is
described on Sheet #3 of the plan set, and shall be as per ODOT CMS 203,
except soils from the excavation of the Old Gun Club (wetland/borrow pit) shall
be used onsite as embankment for the trail and not hauled off site. Please see
the attached map identifying the previous environmental evaluation of the Old
Gun Club soils. Hauling of excess soils off site are 7560 CY.




5. Is there any testing for the soils at the Old Gun Club?

Answer: The bid book includes information collected for the
environmental investigation of the Old Gun Club. Also attached to this addendum
is information about the soil's investigations, specifically including the soils area
of the wetland/borrow pit, which is shaded in green.

6. Is there a completion date for this project? And if so, are there liquidated
damages?

Answer: The contractor shall supply a completion date to the city with their
bid. That city accepted completion date will then have liquidated damages
associated if project fails to meet that date. Liquidated damages shall be in
accordance with ODOT 108.

END OF ADDENDUM #1
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Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum No. 1

MUD BROOK GREENWAY TRAIL PHASE |

PLEASE REPLY IMMEDIATELY via e-mail @ engineering@cityofcf.com, to
acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

Sign and print your name below on this acknowledgement sheet.

Addendum No. 1 received by:

Signature Date

Print Name

Company Name



